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LOEVY + LOEVY Lilia Martinez <martinez@loevy.com>

Fwd: IDOC briefing

Jason Marx <jmarx@halemonico.com> Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 9:41 AM
To: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>

Cc: Anthony Zecchin <azecchin@halemonico.com>, William Bazarek <web@halemonico.com>, Theresa Kleinhaus <tess@loevy.com>, Lilia Martinez
<martinez@loevy.com>, Valerie Barajas <valerie@loevy.com>

That makes sense, thank you.

&

Jason Marx
Attorney

(312) 870-6912 | jmarx@halemonico.com

On Fri, Jan 5, 2024 at 9:34 AM Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com> wrote:
Hi all,

We will be filing our motion today. | was thinking we could send an email to Scott White shortly after filing saying that the parties' propose that
Defendants file their response by January 19 and Plaintiffs file their reply by January 26 if the Court is okay with that schedule. Let me know if you think
that makes sense or if you have a different proposal.

Scott

Scott Rauscher (He/Him)

S LOEVY + LOEVY

Office: (312) 243-5900 / Direct: (312) 789-4969
311 N Aberdeen St, Chicago, IL 60607

www.loevy.com

On Thu, Dec 21, 2023 at 9:59 AM Anthony Zecchin <azecchin@halemonico.com> wrote:

Scott —
Confirmed. Jason will be the primary on the motion/response, so please make sure to include him on all correspondence regarding it.

Thanks,

Tony

From: Scott Rauscher <scott@loevy.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 4:22 PM
To: Anthony Zecchin <azecchin@halemonico.com>
Subject: IDOC briefing

Hi Tony,

To confirm our discussion at court, Plaintiffs will file a motion relating to IDOC calls on January 5, 2024. We'll propose a briefing schedule that gives
Defendants 14 days to respond and then 7 days to reply for Plaintiffs. Let me know if you want to discuss further. Thanks.

Scott
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Scott Rauscher (He/Him)
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